SAINT-GOBAIN

SEKURI

= cmart vision

16, Vilage Kuruli
501

January 9, 2024

BSE Limited

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers
Dalal Street

Fort

Mumbai 400 001

Scrip Code No. 515043
Dear Sir/Madam,

Disclosure under Requlation 39(3)

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we enclose herewith the details of loss of share certificate.

The details are as follows:

Name of the Folio No. Certificate | Distinctive No. No.of | Date of receipt of
Shareholder No. shares | intimation/letter from
the shareholder
Deepa Saraf D001549 2714 839204 - 839303 | 100 January 8, 2024
Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For Saint-Gobain Sekurit India Limited

GlRlSH Digitally signed by GIRISH
THANWARDAS 520240109 17936
SHAJANI 0530

Girish T. Shajani
Company Secretary
Membership No. A 22547

Encl: As above.

Saint-Gobain Sekurit India Limited
www.sekuritindia.com CIN : L26101MH1973PLC018367
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Inward
From: Priyanka Singh <priyanka.singh@linkintime.co.in>
Sent: Saturday, January 6, 2024 10:09 AM
To: inward@linkintime.co.in
Cc: jyotijoshi@linkintime.co.in
Subject: Saint-Gobain Sekurit India Limited
Attachments: D001549.pdf
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Saint-Gobain Sekurit India Limited EEeee——
| Riigasho ubss |
e— ]

Folio no : D001549
Kindly inward for only STOP MARK - loss by shareholder. (CERT. NO - 2713-2714 ) ( REFER ID-1D4604)

Note - Only for stop mark no need to reply

Thanks & Regards,

LINK ntime

Priyanka Singh | Associate — Contact Centre | Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd
% Phone: +91 22 49186000 Extn-2183

Fax: +91 22 49186195
privanka.singh@linkintime.co.in
www.linkintime.co.in
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420723 0 20 PV Gmai 181 of Shares of Saint-Cosamn Securt India Lt & Rel No Bl 1654180
M (_)!Tq'a“ sarun saral <saralglass varun@ymait.com»
Lost of Shares of Saint-Gobain Securit India Ltd. & Ref No : RE1654190
1 massage
mt.helpdesk@iinklnﬁme.co.m <tnt halpdesk@linkintime coin> Mon Apr 3 2022 at 4 42 Py

To sarafglass varun@gmad.com

Dear Sir/Madam,

Greetings of the gay!

nName of the Company : Saint-Gobain Securit India Ltd.

Folic Ng. : D001549

This is with reference to your email regarding procedure for duplicate.

-

In thi connection please note that:

As per Clrcular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD _RTAMB/P/CIR/2021/655 dated November 3, 2021, and clarification vide Circular Ho.
555[[HO[MIRSD}MIRSD-R‘IAMB}P}CEPJZBZ1/687 dated December 14, 2021 issued by SEBI, on Common and Simplified Norms for processing
Invastor's Service Request by RTAs.

SEBI vide these Circulars have mandated the furnishing of PAN, Address with PIN code , Email acdress, Mobile No., Bank Accocunt details,
Specimen Signature & Nomination by halders of physical securities and that “From January 1, 2022, RTAs shall not process any service
requests or complaints recelved fram the holder{s)/claimant(s}, til PAN, KYC and Nomination documents/details are received.

-

In the above context, the status of KYC compliance for your folic is as menticned beiow:

' Unique Senal No BS419-ZKABZ

CowareokerPAN  |Requed | o R i i
Joint Holder PAN NotApplicatie ‘ e

Joint Holger2 PAN  Not Applicatie )

Joint Holderd PAN | NetAgplicable

‘Bank Deais B R e T

Phone No ‘Required

ey, SETRT | "Required i R

Nemaaton Required i

As your foiio Is not KYC compliant, we are not in a position to attend to your request. The relevant Forms far registering/changing KYC
details and Nomination viz., Forms ISR-1, ISR-2, ISR-3, H-13, SH-14 as well as the SEBI circulars are availahle on gur website hilps fiwaw
Hnkinume oo in — Resource - Download- General -Format of KYC.

We request you to submit the duly completed Forms along with supporting documents as rndlcatgdimérgm at the-qarliest tp enable us to
proceed further igthls matter. [ E k) @ % 5 Y
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we look forward to being of service 1o you again. o -
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Regards,
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